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15 April 2020

Ms Sarah Proudfoot

General Manager, Consumers and Markets
Australian Energy Regulator

GPO Box 520

Melbourne VIC 3001

Sent by email to: tom.stevens-downie@aer.gov.au

Dear Sarah

Application to cancel individual exemption
Property: Bathurst Shopping Centre, 121 Howick Street, Bathurst NSW 2795

Stockland Property Management Pty Limited (Stockland) is seeking to cancel its
individual exemption, in respect of Bathurst Shopping Centre (Site), because it has
sold the Site and is no longer engaged in energy sale activities at the Site.

Stockland provides notice to the Australian Energy Regulator (AER) that Stockland
discontinued energy sales at the Site on 7 December 2018.

Moving forward, energy sale activities at the Site are now the responsibility of the new
owner.

Yours sincerely

Allan Tran
Sustainability and Services Manager — Group Energy & Utilities

E allan.tran@stockland.com.au
www.stockland.com.au
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